

EMBLETON QUARRY WORKING GROUP

MEETING TO BE HELD ON MONDAY 1ST JULY AT 7PM

IN THE CREIGHTON HALL

AGENDA

1. Apologies for absence
2. Declaration of interests
3. Minutes of the last meeting (03/06/2024)
4. Matters arising – *donations signs/boxes; dog mess signs; laptop*
5. Vandalism
6. Quarry House – *any updates*
7. Ponies - *any updates*
8. Events – *National Meadows Day (6 July) programme; group visits feedback*
9. Flexigraze – *progress; shelter/water*
10. Projects
 - 10.1 Pond overflow
 - 10.2 Dark Skies – *slabs*
11. Working parties – *focus*
12. Species update – *eDNA/GCN; breeding birds; protection of flora in NE corner*
13. Finance - *donations*
14. AOB
15. Date of next meeting: Monday 5th August 2024